

The American Driving Society, Inc.
(“ADS”)

BYLAWS

Amended and Restated [Date 1, 2021]

[Contents](#)

ARTICLE I. Offices	1
Section 1	1
Section 2	1
ARTICLE II. Purpose	1
Section 1	1
ARTICLE III. Members.....	2
Section 1	2
Section 2. Dues	2
Section 3. Termination of Membership.....	2
Section 4. Annual Meeting	2
Section 5. Special Meetings.....	2
Section 6. Notice of Meetings of Members	3
Section 7. Quorum of Members	4
Section 8. Vote of Members.....	4
Section 9. Proxies	5
ARTICLE IV. Regions	5
ARTICLE V. Directors	5
Section 1. Number, Election, Term and Classification of Directors	5
Section 2. Duties of Board of Directors	6
Section 3. Quorum of Directors and Action by the Board	7
Section 4. Meetings of the Board	7
Section 5. Action by the Board Without a Meeting	8
Section 6. Annual Report	9

Style Definition: Normal: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 12 pt, Widow/Orphan control, Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Style Definition: Heading 1: Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri Light), 16 pt, Not Bold, Font color: Accent 1, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 12 pt, Widow/Orphan control, Keep with next, Keep lines together, Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Style Definition: Heading 2: Font: (Default) +Headings (Calibri Light), 13 pt, Not Bold, Not Italic, Font color: Accent 1, Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Space Before: 2 pt, Widow/Orphan control, Keep with next, Keep lines together, Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Style Definition: List Paragraph: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 12 pt, Indent: Left: 0.5", First line: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Don't add space between paragraphs of the same style, Widow/Orphan control, Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Style Definition: TOC 1: Font: 16 pt, Bold, Left, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, After: 5 pt, Widow/Orphan control, Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Style Definition: Body Text

Style Definition: Table Paragraph

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt, Not Superscript/ Subscript, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt

Deleted: CORPORATE

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: as adopted May 17, 2017

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Deleted: October 15, 2017

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Not Bold

Deleted: Amended February 25, 2018
Amended December 2, 2018

ARTICLE VIII. COMMITTEES - 10

ARTICLE XI. FINANCIAL POLICIES - 12

... [1]

ARTICLE VI. Officers	9
Section 1.....	9
Section 2. President.....	10
Section 3. Vice President(s).....	10
Section 4. Secretary.....	11
Section 5. Treasurer	11
Section 6. Removal.....	11
Section 7. Resignation.....	12
Section 8. Sureties and Bonds	12
ARTICLE VII. Committees of the Board	12
Section 1. Executive Committee.....	12
Section 2. Finance and Audit Committee.....	13
Section 3. Development Committee	14
Section 4. Governance & Bylaws Committee	14
Section 5. Licensed Officials Committee	14
ARTICLE VIII. Committees of the Corporation	14
ARTICLE IX. Nominations and Elections	15
Section 1. Nominating Committee	15
Section 2. Elections	15
ARTICLE X. Eligibility of Notice and to Vote	16
ARTICLE XI. Procedure at Meetings	16
ARTICLE XII. Financial Policies	16
Section 1. Contracts	16
Section 2. Loans	16
Section 3. Bank Checks and Drafts	17
Section 4. Bank Deposits	17
Section 5. Gifts.....	17
Section 6. Fiscal Year.....	17
ARTICLE XIII. Investments	17
ARTICLE XIV. Indemnification and Insurance.....	18
Section 1. Authorized Indemnification.....	18

Section 2. Prohibited Indemnification.....	18
Section 3. Advancement of Expenses	18
Section 4. Indemnification of Others.....	19
Section 5. Determination of Indemnification.....	19
Section 6. Binding Effect.....	20
Section 7. Insurance.....	20
Section 8. Nonexclusive Rights.....	20
ARTICLE XV. Communication	21
ARTICLE XVI. Statutory Compliance and Bylaw Amendment	21
Section 1. Conflicts of Interest Protocols	21
Section 2. Conflicts of Interest Policy.....	21
Section 3. Code of Ethical Conduct & Annual Potential Conflicts Disclosure Statement	22
Section 4. Whistleblower Protection Policy	22
Section 5. Audit Oversight.....	22
Section 6. Amendment of Bylaws	22
ARTICLE XVII. Fiduciary Duties.....	23
Section 1. Duty of Care	23
Section 2. Duty of Loyalty	23
Section 3. Duty of Obedience.....	23
Article XVIII. Non-Discrimination	23
ARTICLE XIX. Reference to Certificate of Incorporation.....	23
ARTICLE XX. Ethics And Conflict of Interest	23
ARTICLE XXI. General	24
Section 1. Corporate Seal	24
Section 2. Conflicts.....	24

ARTICLE I. Offices

Section 1

Registered Office. The registered office shall be at a location authorized by the Board of Directors. The location of the office shall be reported to the Department of State of the State of New York from time to time as required by law.

Section 2

Other Offices. The ADS may also have offices at other places both in and outside the State of New York as the Board of Directors may determine or the business of the ADS may require.

ARTICLE II. Purpose

Section 1

The purposes for which the ADS is formed are purely charitable and educational, without regard to race, color or creed, as follows:

- a) To promote the best interests of the sport of driving of equines to carriages, both competitively and for pleasure.
- b) To create and maintain public interest in national and international driving events.
- c) To educate and inform the public with respect to driving methods, safety and events.
- d) To publish information on driving methods, safety and events.
- e) To organize driving events and to facilitate the organization of driving events by others, including the establishment and maintenance of a list of qualified judges, the rendering of technical assistance to event organizers, the maintenance of event records and the publishing of event calendars.
- f) To sponsor educational driving clinics and clinics for the purpose of training judges.
- g) To cooperate with organizations that are interested in equine carriage driving and related activities. To provide and pursue ways and means not prohibited by law, to solicit and receive money and property for the foregoing purposes and to receive and accept for charitable purposes gifts, donations, bequests and devises of money and property.
- h) To do all things necessary, suitable, and proper for the accomplishment of the above purposes and

Formatted	... [2]
Formatted	... [3]
Deleted: OFFICES	
Formatted	... [4]
Formatted	... [5]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [6]
Formatted	... [7]
Formatted	... [8]
Formatted	... [9]
Formatted	... [10]
Formatted	... [11]
Formatted	... [12]
Formatted	... [13]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [14]
Formatted	... [15]
Formatted	... [16]
Formatted	... [17]
Formatted	... [18]
Formatted	... [19]
Deleted: PURPOSE	
Formatted	... [20]
Formatted	... [21]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [22]
Formatted	... [23]
Formatted	... [24]
Formatted	... [25]
Formatted	... [26]
Formatted	... [28]
Formatted	... [27]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [29]
Formatted	... [30]
Formatted	... [31]
Formatted	... [32]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [33]
Formatted	... [34]
Formatted	... [35]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [36]
Formatted	... [37]
Formatted	... [38]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [39]
Formatted	... [40]
Formatted	... [41]
Formatted	... [42]
Formatted	... [43]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [44]
Formatted	... [45]
Formatted	... [46]
Deleted: including the United States Equestrian Federation	... [47]
Formatted	... [48]
Deleted: the	
Formatted	... [49]

j) The ADS shall comply with Article 5 "Corporate Finance" of the New York Not-for-Profit Corporate Law "N-PCL"

ARTICLE III. Members

Section 1

The Membership of the ADS shall consist of individuals, families, businesses, and organizations as the Board of Directors may determine by resolution. Membership shall be evidenced by a digital or physical membership card.

Section 2. Dues

Dues for the various categories of Membership shall be established by the Board of Directors and published in the Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

Section 3. Termination of Membership

Membership shall be terminated as follows:

- a) Resignation - Any member may resign by filing a written resignation with the Secretary.
- b) Non-Payment of Dues - The membership of any member shall be terminated without prejudice if dues, assessments, or other charges are in default.
- c) Expulsion or Suspension - The Board of Directors may suspend or expel any member for conduct deemed to be prejudicial to the ADS in accordance with the Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

Section 4. Annual Meeting

A meeting of the members of the ADS shall be held annually for the purpose of business as may be properly brought before the members of the ADS at a place, date and time as designated by the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Special Meetings

Special Meetings of the members may be called by the Board of Directors or shall be called by the President at the request of ten percent (10%) of the members in good standing. Special meetings of the members may be held at a time and place as may be designated in the notice thereof.

Deleted: (j) Nothing herein	
Formatted	... [59]
Formatted	... [56]
Formatted	... [57]
Deleted: authorize the ADS, directly or indirectly, to en	... [58]
Deleted: .	
Deleted: MEMBERS	
Formatted	... [60]
Formatted	... [61]
Formatted	... [62]
Formatted	... [63]
Formatted	... [64]
Formatted	... [65]
Formatted	... [66]
Deleted: ¶	... [67]
Formatted	... [68]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [69]
Formatted	... [70]
Formatted	... [71]
Formatted	... [72]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [73]
Formatted	... [74]
Formatted	... [75]
Formatted	... [76]
Formatted	... [77]
Formatted	... [78]
Formatted	... [79]
Deleted: b	
Formatted	... [80]
Formatted	... [81]
Formatted	... [82]
Formatted	... [83]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [84]
Formatted	... [85]
Formatted	... [86]
Formatted	... [87]
Formatted	... [88]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [89]
Formatted	... [90]
Formatted	... [91]
Formatted	... [92]

Section 6. Notice of Meetings of Members

a) Notice of each meeting of members shall be given in writing by the Secretary or by or on behalf of the person or persons calling the meeting. In the case of a Special Meeting called by members entitled to cast ten percent (10%) of the total number of votes entitled to be cast at the meeting, the Secretary, upon receiving a written demand for the meeting, shall promptly give written notice of the meeting, or if the Secretary fails to do so within five business days thereafter, any member signing the demand may give the notice. Each notice of a meeting of members shall state the place, date and hour of the meeting and unless the meeting is an annual meeting, shall indicate that it is being issued by or at the direction of the person or persons calling the meeting. Notice of a Special Meeting shall also state the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is being called. A copy of the notice of each meeting shall be given personally, by first class mail, by facsimile telecommunications, or by electronic mail to each member entitled to vote at the meeting not less than ten (10) nor more than fifty (50) days before the date of the meeting; if mailed by any other class of mail, it shall be given not less than thirty nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting. If mailed, the notice shall be deemed given when deposited in the United States mail, with postage prepaid, directed to the member at the member's address as it appears on the record of members, or, if the member shall have filed with the Secretary a written request that notices to the member be mailed to some other address, then directed to the member at the other address. If sent by facsimile telecommunication or mailed electronically, such notice is given when directed to the member's fax number or electronic mail address as it appears on the record of members, or, to such fax number or other electronic mail address as filed with the secretary of the ADS. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such notice shall not be deemed to have been given electronically (i) if the ADS is unable to deliver two (2) consecutive notices to the member by facsimile telecommunication or electronic mail or (ii) the ADS otherwise becomes aware that notice cannot be delivered to the member by facsimile telecommunication or electronic mail. Whenever the ADS has more than five hundred (500) members, the notice may be served by publication, in lieu of mailing, in a newspaper published in the county in the state in which the principal office of the ADS is located, once a week for three (3) successive weeks next preceding the date of the meeting, provided that any member who has filed an electronic mail address with the Secretary shall be electronically mailed a copy of the notice

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt, Bold, Font color: Auto

Formatted

... [93]

Deleted: ,

Formatted

... [94]

Deleted: . If the notice is given personally or by first-class mail, it shall be given

Formatted

... [95]

Deleted: Whenever the ADS has more than five hundred 500

Formatted

... [96]

Deleted: E-

Formatted

... [97]

Deleted: E-

Formatted

... [98]

not less than ten (10) nor more than fifty (50) days before the date of the meeting.

b) When a meeting is adjourned to another time or place, it shall not be necessary to give any notice of the adjourned meeting if the time and place to which the meeting is adjourned are announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken, and at the adjourned meeting any business may be transacted that might have been transacted on the original date of the meeting. However, if after the adjournment the Board of Directors fixes a new record date for the adjourned meeting, a notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given to each member of record on the new record date entitled to notice under the preceding paragraphs of this Section.

Section 7. Quorum of Members

Members entitled to cast one hundred (100) votes or one tenth (1/10) of the total number of votes entitled to be cast thereat, whichever is the lesser, shall constitute a quorum at a meeting of members for the transaction of any business, provided that a specified item of business is required to be voted on by a class of members, voting as a class, members entitled to cast a majority of the total number of votes entitled to be cast by the class shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of the specified item of business. The members who are present in person or by proxy and who are entitled to vote may, by a majority of votes cast, adjourn the meeting despite the absence of a quorum.

Section 8. Vote of Members

Each individual member of the ADS eighteen (18) years or over shall have one (1) vote on any matter for which members have votes, except that in the event the Policies and Procedures of the ADS provide for family memberships, up to two (2) adult members of the family shall be authorized to cast one (1) vote each. No other members shall have voting rights. A vote may be cast either orally or in writing. When an action, other than the election of Directors, is to be taken by vote of the members, it shall be adopted by a majority of the votes cast by the members entitled to vote thereon. Directors shall be elected in accordance with the procedure set forth in Article IX, Section 2 of these Bylaws.

Formatted ... [99]

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [100]

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Deleted: .

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [101]

Moved down [1]: quorum.

Formatted: Font: 14 pt

Moved (insertion) [1]

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [102]

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Section 9. Proxies

Every member entitled to vote at a meeting of members or to express consent or dissent without a meeting may authorize another person or persons to act for the member by proxy. Every proxy must be signed by the member. No proxy shall be valid after the expiration of eleven (11) months from the date thereof unless otherwise provided in the proxy. Every proxy shall be revocable at the pleasure of the member executing it, except as otherwise provided by law. The authority of the holder of a proxy to act shall not be revoked by the incompetence or death of the member who executed the proxy unless, before the authority is exercised, written notice of an adjudication of the member's incompetence or of their death is received by the Secretary.

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt, Bold, Font color: Auto

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [103]

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single

ARTICLE IV. Regions

The ADS shall be geographically divided into Regions to help achieve the purposes of the ADS as stated in the Certificate of Incorporation and in Article II of these Bylaws. The number of regions and the name by which they are known shall be established by the Board of Directors with the advice of the membership and shall be published in the Policies and Procedures of the ADS. Each Region shall have the benefit of a Regional Director to act as a liaison between the members within the Region and the ADS Board of Directors.

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: REGIONS

Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Deleted: ¶
Section 1.¶

Formatted

... [104]

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Deleted: DIRECTORS

Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt, Bold

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted

... [105]

Deleted:).

Formatted: Font: 14 pt

Formatted

... [106]

Deleted:).

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt

Formatted

... [107]

Formatted: Normal, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Formatted

... [108]

ARTICLE V. Directors

Section 1. Number, Election, Term and Classification of Directors

a) Directors shall be elected from the members of the ADS by members of the ADS at the annual meeting held in even numbered calendar years and shall serve without compensation. The Board of Directors shall not be less than four (4) nor more than thirty-five (35).

b) The Board of Directors shall consist of the officers (President, Vice President(s), Secretary, Treasurer), Regional Directors and Directors at Large, the total of which shall comply with section (a) of this Article V.

c) The term of office shall be two (2) years commencing January 1, of the year immediately following election.

d) Resignation of Board Members:

1. Any Officer or Director may resign at any time by written notice to the Board, the President or the Secretary, delivered by first class mail or electronic mail to ADS's office.

2. The resignation shall be effective upon receipt or on a future date designated in the written resignation.

3. In the event of permanent or long-term disability, the spouse or guardian of the Officer or Director may resign on the Officer or Director's behalf.

4. Any Officer or Director who is absent without just cause or prior notice to the President or Secretary for two (2) consecutive meetings may be asked to resign or their position may be declared vacant by a majority of the Board of Directors.

e) All meetings of the Board of Directors are open to all members of the ADS except when called into executive session by the President.

Section 2. Duties of Board of Directors

a) The Board of Directors shall exercise all of the powers of the ADS subject only to the restrictions imposed by law, by the ADS's Certificate of Incorporation as amended and by these Bylaws.

b) The Board of Directors shall elect the Officers of the ADS.

c) The Board of Directors shall review and approve proposals submitted by committees or members of the ADS.

d) The Board of Directors may suspend or expel any member of the ADS for conduct deemed to be prejudicial to the ADS in accordance with Article III, Section 3. c) of these Bylaws. The Board of Directors may censure a member of the ADS for conduct deemed to be prejudicial to the ADS. Any of the actions mentioned herein will be conducted in accordance with the Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

e) The Board of Directors may fill any position on the Board that becomes vacant midterm by a vote of a majority of the Directors then in office, regardless of their number. The individual filling the position will serve until the end of the term for which his or her predecessor was elected.

f) Minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors shall be taken and kept in the Executive Office. The minutes shall be available to the members as soon as possible following the meeting to which they apply.

g) The Board of Directors may elect Honorary Directors in recognition of distinguished service rendered to the ADS. An Honorary Director shall hold office for life and shall be entitled to attend meetings of the Board of Directors and to participate in discussions at meetings but shall have no

Formatted ... [109]

Formatted: Normal, Left, Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.83"

Deleted: from the Board of Directors

Formatted ... [110]

Deleted: the

Formatted ... [111]

Formatted ... [112]

Formatted ... [113]

Formatted ... [114]

Formatted ... [115]

Formatted: Font: 14 pt, Bold

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Formatted ... [116]

Formatted: Normal, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Formatted ... [117]

Formatted: Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58" + 0.58"

Formatted ... [118]

Formatted ... [119]

Deleted: 3c.

Formatted ... [120]

Formatted ... [121]

Deleted: which

Formatted ... [122]

Formatted ... [123]

Formatted ... [124]

vote on matters before the Board. Honorary Directors shall have all rights and privileges of individual members and shall be exempt from annual dues. Honorary Directors shall receive the same communications from the ADS as Directors except where such communications pertain to matters restricted to executive session on the Board.

h) The Board of Directors may remove or suspend from office or censure any Director or Officer of the ADS whose performance may be detrimental to the ADS. The Director or officer shall be given the opportunity to be heard by the Board of Directors orally or in writing. A three-fourths' (3/4) vote of all Directors present is required to approve such removal, suspension or censure. Procedures for carrying out these actions shall be in accordance with the Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

i) The Board of Directors may create new Committees as needed upon receiving a majority vote of the entire Board to do so. By a vote of the Directors present and voting, the Board of Directors may combine or dissolve any Committee if in its judgment, it does not hinder the interests of the ADS to do so.

Section 3. Quorum of Directors and Action by the Board

Unless a greater proportion is required by law or by the Certificate of Incorporation or by a Bylaw adopted by the members, one-third (1/3) of the entire Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business or of any specified item of business, and, except as otherwise provided by law, the vote of a majority of the Director's present at a meeting at the time of the vote, if a quorum is then present, shall be the act of the Board. Except as otherwise permitted by the Bylaws, all corporate action to be taken by the Board shall be taken at a meeting of the Board.

Section 4. Meetings of the Board

An annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held in each year directly after the Annual Meeting of Members. The Board shall fix the times of regular meetings of the Board. Special meetings of the Board may be held at any time whenever called by the President, Vice President(s) or any two (2) Directors or as otherwise determined by the Board. Meetings of the Board shall be held at the places within or without the State of New York or by electronic means that allow members of the Board to hear all other Board members speak, to engage in the discussion and to vote. Participation by such means shall constitute presence at a meeting. Meetings shall be fixed by the Board for annual and regular meetings and

Formatted	... [125]
Deleted: Single Members	
Formatted	... [126]
Deleted: Executive Session	
Formatted	... [127]
Formatted	... [128]
Deleted: effect any of these actions.	
Formatted	... [129]
Formatted	... [130]
Deleted: The	
Formatted	... [131]
Deleted: their	
Formatted	... [132]
Deleted: upon receiving a majority vote of the enti	... [133]
Formatted	... [134]
Formatted	... [135]
Formatted	... [136]
Formatted	... [137]
Formatted	... [138]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [139]
Formatted	... [140]
Formatted	... [141]
Formatted	... [142]
Deleted: d	
Formatted	... [143]
Formatted	... [144]
Formatted	... [145]
Formatted	... [146]
Formatted	... [147]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [148]
Formatted	... [149]
Deleted: annual meeting	
Formatted	... [150]
Deleted: m	
Formatted	... [151]
Deleted: directors	
Formatted	... [152]
Formatted	... [153]
Formatted	... [154]
Formatted	... [155]

in the notice of meeting for Special Meetings. If no place is fixed, meetings of the Board shall be held at the principal office of the ADS. The Secretary shall send notice of meetings, including electronic meetings, by electronic mail, if an electronic mail address is on file, or by first class mail to each Director and posted prominently on the website of the ADS. Such notice shall be given no less than ninety (90) days prior to the meeting and contain the dates and location of the meeting, lodging arrangements, scheduled meals (including costs), registration fees and any other costs required to attend the meeting. If any information is unavailable at the time of the notice, that shall be stated therein with the anticipated date that it will be available. Notice of each Special Meeting of the Board shall be given to each Director either by mail not later than noon, New York time, on the third day prior to the meeting, by written message or orally to the Director not later than noon, New York time, on the day prior to the meeting. Notices shall be deemed to have been given by mail when deposited in the United States mail and by messenger at the time of delivery by the messenger. Notices by mail or messenger shall be sent to each Director at the address designated by the Director for that purpose, or, if none has been so designated, at the Director's last known residence or business address. In addition, in the event the Director has filed an electronic mail address with the ADS, the notice shall be sent to the Director's designated electronic mail address no later than noon, New York time, on the third day prior to the meeting. A notice or waiver of notice need not specify the purpose of any meeting of the Board. Notice of a meeting of the Board need not be given to any Director who submits a signed waiver of notice whether before or after the meeting, or who attends the meeting without protesting, prior thereto or at its commencement, the lack of notice. A majority of the Director's present, whether or not a quorum is present, may adjourn any meeting to another time and place. Notice of any adjournment of a meeting to another time or place shall be given in the manner described above to the Directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment and, unless the time and place are announced at the meeting, to the other Directors.

Section 5. Action by the Board Without a Meeting

Any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board of Directors or any Committee may be taken without a meeting if all members of the Board or the Committee consent in writing to the adoption of a resolution authorizing the action. The resolution and the written consents thereto by

- Formatted ... [156]
- Deleted: E-
- Deleted: E-
- Formatted ... [157]
- Formatted ... [158]
- Deleted: d
- Formatted ... [159]
- Deleted: d
- Formatted ... [160]
- Deleted: d
- Formatted ... [161]
- Deleted: d
- Formatted ... [162]
- Deleted: d
- Formatted ... [163]
- Deleted: d
- Formatted ... [164]
- Deleted: e-
- Formatted ... [165]
- Deleted: d
- Formatted ... [166]
- Deleted: email
- Formatted ... [167]
- Deleted: d
- Formatted ... [168]
- Deleted: d
- Formatted ... [169]
- Deleted: d
- Formatted ... [170]
- Deleted: d
- Formatted ... [171]
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Normal
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto
- Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt
- Deleted: .
- Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt
- Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt
- Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single
- Formatted ... [172]

the Board or Committee shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board or Committee.

Section 6. Annual Report

The Board, pursuant to Section 519 of the N-PCL, shall direct the President and Treasurer to present at the annual meeting of the Board and file with the minutes thereof a report, verified by the President and Treasurer, or by a majority of the Directors, showing (a) the assets and liabilities, of the ADS as of the end of the fiscal year; (b) the principal changes in assets and liabilities, during the fiscal year immediately preceding the date of the report; (c) the revenue or receipts of the ADS, both unrestricted and restricted to particular expenses or disbursements of the ADS, for both general and restricted purposes, during the fiscal year immediately preceding the date of this report. Such report shall be filed with the minutes of the annual meeting of the Board. The report to the Board shall consist of a verified or certified copy of any report by the ADS to the Internal Revenue Service or the Attorney General of the State of New York which includes the information specified above. The Treasurer shall, at all reasonable times, exhibit the ADS's books and accounts to any Officer or Director of the ADS, whenever required by the Board, render a statement of the ADS's accounts, and perform all duties incident to the position of Treasurer, subject to the control of the Board of Directors. At the expiration of his/her term of office, he/she should deliver over to his/her successor all books, monies and other property, or in the absence of the Treasurer-elect, to the President.

ARTICLE VI. Officers

Section 1. The officers of the ADS shall be a President, one or more Vice Presidents, Secretary and Treasurer, each of whom shall be a Director. Officers shall be elected for a term of two (2) years concurrent with the Directors' term commencing on January 1 of the year following election. Following the Annual Meeting of Members at which the Directors are elected, all of the newly elected Directors shall, *effective as of the first day of the new term, January 1st*, consent in writing to the adoption of a resolution electing the new Officers. The resolution and the written consents thereto by the Board shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person except persons holding the offices of President and

Formatted ... [173]

Formatted: Font: 16 pt, Bold

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [174]

Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law

Formatted ... [175]

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: OFFICERS

Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2 Char, Font: Arial, 16 pt, Not Bold

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [176]

Deleted: by the Board of Directors at the first meeting of the newly elected Board of Directors held immediately following the annual membership meeting during even-numbered calendar years. The term of office shall be two years commencing January 1 of the year immediately following their election.

Formatted ... [177]

Secretary. Additional or assistant officers may be elected or appointed by the Board of Directors. Each officer shall hold office until January 1 of the year in which newly elected Officers assume office and/or until his or her successor is duly elected or appointed, whichever is later. The President may serve only two (2) terms of two (2) years. There are no term limits for other offices.

Section 2. President

The President is the Chief Executive Officer of the ADS and a member and presiding officer of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee. The President shall:

- a) Preside at all meetings of the membership, the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee.
- b) Call any additional meetings of the membership, Board of Directors and its Executive Committee as provided for elsewhere in the Bylaws.
- c) Be ex-officio, non-voting member of all committees except the Nominating Committee.
- d) Together with the Secretary, set and/or approve the agenda of any membership, Board of Directors or its Executive Committee meeting.
- e) Together with the Secretary, prepare and sign all documents as required by law or provided for by the Policies and Procedures of the ADS.
- f) Assure that the Bylaws and the Policies and Procedures of the ADS are properly enforced.
- g) Vote only when the vote is tied.
- h) Carry out other duties as may be requested by the Membership, the Board of Directors or its Executive Committee or as may be required to maintain the best interests of the ADS.
- i) The President shall serve as official liaison between the ADS and other equestrian organizations or may appoint another member from the Board of Directors to serve in this capacity.

Section 3. Vice President(s)

In the event that the Board of Directors appoints more than one (1) Vice President, one of these shall be designated as "First Vice President" for the sole purpose of applying the remainder of this Section. In the absence of the President or in the event of his/her death, inability or refusal to act, the First Vice President shall perform the duties of the President, and when so acting shall fulfill the duties of the President as defined in these Bylaws as described in the Policies and Procedures of the ADS. The Vice President(s) shall perform any other duties as may be assigned by the President. The

Formatted	... [178]
Deleted: two-year	
Formatted	... [179]
Deleted: There are no term limits for other offices.	
Formatted	... [180]
Formatted	... [181]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [182]
Formatted	... [183]
Moved (insertion) [2]	
Formatted	... [184]
Formatted	... [185]
Moved up [2]: The President shall:	
Formatted	... [186]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [187]
Formatted	... [188]
Formatted	... [189]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [190]
Formatted	... [191]
Formatted	... [192]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [193]
Formatted	... [194]
Formatted	... [195]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [196]
Formatted	... [197]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [198]
Formatted	... [199]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [200]
Formatted	... [201]
Formatted	... [202]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [203]
Formatted	... [204]
Formatted	... [205]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [206]
Formatted	... [207]
Formatted	... [208]
Formatted	... [209]
Formatted	... [210]
Formatted	... [211]
Formatted	... [212]
Deleted:).	
Formatted	... [213]
Formatted	... [214]
Formatted	... [215]
Formatted	... [216]
Deleted: and	
Formatted	... [217]

Vice President(s) shall be members of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors.

Section 4. Secretary

The Secretary shall:

- a) Be responsible for the preparation of minutes of meetings of the membership, the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee.
- b) Assure that the minutes be published or distributed in accordance with the Policies and Procedures of the ADS.
- c) Be responsible for corporate records, the Corporate Seal, and see that the Seal is affixed to all documents as necessary and/or required by law.
- d) Together with the President sign all documents as required by law or provided for by the Policies and Procedures of the ADS.
- e) Maintain records of all proxy votes.
- f) Assure that all written notices required by law, the Bylaws and/or the Policies and Procedures of the ADS are given as required and
- g) Be a member of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee.

Section 5. Treasurer

The Treasurer shall:

- a) Act as the Chief Financial Officer of the ADS and serve as Chair of the Finance and Audit Committee.
- b) Together with the Finance and Audit Committee and the Executive Director prepare an annual budget for the ADS.
- c) Review quarterly and annual financial reports of the ADS provided by the Executive Director and/or accountants engaged by the ADS.
- d) Provide other financial reports as required by law.
- e) At the annual meeting he or she shall render a report of the ADS as per Section 6, Article V of these Bylaws.
- f) Perform other duties as may be assigned by the President, Board of Directors and its Executive Committee or as outlined in the Policies and Procedures of the ADS, and
- g) Be a member of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee.

Section 6. Removal

Any officer may be removed from office by the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of all Directors at any regular or special meeting called for that purpose, for nonfeasance, malfeasance, or misfeasance, for conduct detrimental to the interests of the ADS, for lack of sympathy with its

Formatted	... [218]
Formatted	... [219]
Formatted	... [221]
Deleted: .	
Moved down [3]: The Secretary shall:	
Formatted	... [220]
Formatted	... [222]
Moved (insertion) [3]	
Formatted	... [223]
Formatted	... [224]
Formatted	... [225]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [226]
Formatted	... [227]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [228]
Formatted	... [229]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [230]
Formatted	... [231]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [232]
Formatted	... [233]
Formatted	... [234]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [235]
Formatted	... [236]
Formatted	... [237]
Deleted: Procedure	
Formatted	... [238]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [239]
Formatted	... [240]
Formatted	... [241]
Formatted	... [242]
Formatted	... [243]
Formatted	... [244]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [245]
Formatted	... [246]
Formatted	... [247]
Formatted	... [248]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [249]
Deleted: Budget and	
Formatted	... [250]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [251]
Formatted	... [252]
Formatted	... [253]
Deleted: Budget and	
Formatted	... [254]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [255]
Formatted	... [256]
Formatted	... [257]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [258]
Formatted	... [259]

objectives, or for refusal to render reasonable assistance in carrying out its purposes. Any officer proposed to be removed shall be entitled to written notice of the meeting of the Board at which such removal is to be voted upon and shall be entitled to appear before and be heard by the Board at such meeting.

Section 7. Resignation

Any Officer may resign at any time by written notice to the Board, the President or the Secretary, delivered by first class mail or electronic mail to ADS's office.

Section 8. Sureties and Bonds

In case the Board shall so require, any Officer or agent of the ADS shall disclose all required information as needed for the ADS to obtain a bond in such sum in such surety or sureties as a Board shall determine for that Officer or agent's position.

ARTICLE VII. Committees of the Board

a) The Executive Committee and other Committees of the Board are created and may be dissolved by a majority vote of the Board of Directors and may be given the authority of the Board within the limitations of N-PCL Section 712. Each Committee of the Board shall consist of three or more Directors and may have all the authority of the Board of Directors, so long as that authority is specifically granted by Board resolution or in these Bylaws.

b) Each Committee of the Board shall serve at the pleasure of the Board. The designation of any such committee and the delegation thereto of authority shall not alone relieve any Director of his duty to the corporation under N-PCL Section 717 that sets the duty of Directors and officers. Committees of the Board, their functions and operations shall be detailed in Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

Section 1. Executive Committee

The Board of Directors shall select an Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of at least four (4) but no more than ten (10) Board members. This committee shall include the President as Chair, the Vice President(s), the Secretary, and the Treasurer. The Executive Committee shall be a

Formatted ... [277]

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted ... [278]

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [279]

Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: 14 pt, Not Bold

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [280]

Committee of the Board per N-PCL §712 and shall have the authority to bind the Board.

The Executive Committee of the Board of Directors shall meet at least two (2) times a year. Additional meetings by conference call or any other form of meeting agreeable to a majority of the committee members may be called by any member of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors with at least twenty-four (24) hour notice to the other members. All meetings of the Executive Committee are open unless they have been called into executive session by the President. The Executive Committee of the Board of Directors shall have all of the authority of the Board of Directors except as to the following matters:

- a) The submission to members of any action with respect to which members approval is required by law.
- b) The filling of vacancies on the Board of Directors, but may nominate a person to fill a vacancy to be elected by the Board of Directors.
- c) The fixing of compensation of the Directors for serving in any capacity.
- d) The amendment or repeal of the Bylaws (unless such bylaw is unlawful on its face) or the adoption of new Bylaws.
- e) The amendment or repeal of any resolution of the Board which by its terms shall not be amendable or cannot be repealed, or
- f) The removal or indemnification of Directors.

Section 2. Finance and Audit Committee

The Board of Directors shall select this Committee of the Board of Directors that shall have the authority to bind the Board. The Finance and Audit Committee shall consist of at least three (3) Directors, one of whom shall be the Treasurer. The Treasurer shall serve as Chair of the committee. The other members of the Finance and Audit Committee shall be appointed by the President of the Board, subject to the approval of the Board. This committee will propose and oversee the ADS's Investment Policy and shall advise the Treasurer and the Board in regard to the investments policy and general fiscal policy of the ADS. The Finance and Audit Committee shall also be responsible for oversight of the ADS's outside auditors and oversight of the ADS's internal fiscal controls and financial reporting.

Deleted: NYS NPL

Formatted

... [281]

Formatted

... [282]

Formatted

... [283]

Formatted

... [284]

Formatted

... [285]

Formatted

... [286]

Deleted: -

Formatted

... [287]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [288]

Formatted

... [289]

Formatted

... [290]

Deleted: ;

Formatted

... [291]

Formatted

... [292]

Deleted: ;

Formatted

... [293]

Formatted

... [294]

Deleted: ;

Formatted

... [295]

Formatted

... [296]

Deleted: ;

Formatted

... [297]

Formatted

... [298]

Formatted

... [299]

Deleted: ;

Formatted

... [300]

Formatted

... [301]

Formatted

... [302]

Formatted

... [303]

Formatted

... [304]

Formatted

... [305]

Formatted

... [306]

Deleted: .

Formatted

... [307]

Deleted: This Committee

Formatted

... [308]

Formatted

... [309]

Deleted: be a

Formatted

... [310]

Deleted: and

Formatted

... [311]

Deleted: ,

Formatted

... [312]

Formatted

... [313]

Formatted

... [314]

Section 3. Development Committee

The Board of Directors shall select this Committee of the Board of Directors that is responsible for developing and overseeing methods of attracting financial support for the ADS in accordance with the Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

Section 4. Governance & Bylaws Committee

The Board of Directors shall select this Committee of the Board of Directors that is responsible for maintaining Bylaws and the policies and procedures in accordance with the Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

Section 5. Licensed Officials Committee

This Committee shall be a Committee of the Board and is responsible for developing programs to teach officiating skills, training, testing, and licensing of carriage driving officials in accordance with the Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

ARTICLE VIII. Committees of the Corporation

a) Committees of the Corporation may not bind the ADS as per N-PCL §712. Committee members of committees of the Corporation, regardless of position held, must be current ADS members in good standing and the term of commitment shall commence with appointment to the committee and end concurrently with the term of the current Directors and Officers. Members of Committees of the Corporation shall be appointed by the then Chair of each such Committee and their appointment shall be subject to review and approval by the Board of Directors in the meeting following their election or at subsequent meetings when changes to Committees are made. All committee meetings are open unless they have been called into executive session. The Board of Directors may create and dissolve committees as necessary to meet the needs of the ADS.

b) Committees of the Corporation will include special committees and are those of a permanent nature that are required to carry out the ongoing business and purposes of the ADS. Committees of the Corporation, their functions and operations shall be detailed in Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

c) Special Committees are those Committees of the Corporation that are appointed for the study and/or resolution of a specified topic. In addition to

Formatted	... [315]
Formatted	... [316]
Formatted	... [317]
Deleted: Responsible	
Formatted	... [318]
Formatted	... [319]
Deleted: American Driving Society, Inc.	
Formatted	... [320]
Deleted: &	
Formatted	... [321]
Formatted	... [322]
Formatted	... [323]
Formatted	... [324]
Formatted	... [325]
Formatted	... [326]
Deleted: Responsible	
Formatted	... [327]
Formatted	... [328]
Deleted: &	
Formatted	... [329]
Deleted: in accordance with Policies and Procedures	
Formatted	... [330]
Formatted	... [331]
Formatted	... [332]
Formatted	... [333]
Formatted	... [334]
Deleted: Responsible	
Formatted	... [335]
Formatted	... [336]
Formatted	... [337]
Formatted	... [338]
Formatted	... [339]
Deleted: COMMITTEES OF THE CORPORATION¶	... [340]
Formatted	... [341]
Deleted: corporation	
Formatted	... [342]
Formatted	... [343]
Deleted: NYS NPL	
Formatted	... [344]
Deleted: ADS	
Formatted	... [345]
Deleted: . Unless otherwise stated in the Bylaws,	
Formatted	... [346]
Deleted: ir	
Formatted	... [347]
Moved (insertion) [4]	
Formatted	... [348]
Formatted	... [349]
Moved up [4]: The Board of Directors may create and	
Formatted	... [350]
Deleted: c	
Formatted	... [351]
Deleted: Ad Hoc committees and	
Formatted	... [352]
Deleted: .¶	... [353]
Formatted	... [354]
Deleted: <#>Non-Board of Director¶	... [355]
Formatted	... [356]

the Board of Directors, the President may appoint Special Committees to perform these same functions. Special Committees, their functions and operations shall be detailed in Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

ARTICLE IX. Nominations and Elections

Section 1. Nominating Committee

The Nominating Committee, a special committee of the ADS, will be selected and charged at the Fall meeting of the Board of Directors in the off year of elections and will disband following the presentation of the slates of Directors and Officers. The Nominating Committee's functions and operations shall be detailed in Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

Section 2. Elections

a) Election of the Board of Directors

1. Directors shall be elected and Chairs of Committees of the Corporation shall be approved by members of the ADS in accordance with Article V, Section 1 of these Bylaws.

2. The slate of nominees as provided by the Nominating Committee shall be presented to the membership at the respective meeting for elections.

3. Nominations from the floor will be requested by the President or the current presiding officer.

4. If there are no nominations from the floor, a motion may be made to elect the slate of nominees of Directors and Chairs of Committees of the Corporation by acclamation.

5. If there are nominations from the floor, a confidential written ballot will be provided to enable members to vote for the candidates of their choice for each individual Directorship or Committee Chair that is contested. In the event no candidate receives a majority on the first ballot, the two candidates with the highest votes shall have a run-off ballot. In the event of Directors-at-Large, the candidates shall be ranked according to the number of votes for each and the number of Director-at-Large positions recommended by the Nominating Committee shall be filled from the ranked list from top down, based on a single balloting for Directors-at-Large (unless a tie for the last Director-at-Large position forces a run-off). This election will be conducted in accordance with the Policies and Procedures of the ADS. All unopposed nominees may be elected by a motion to elect by acclamation.

Formatted ... [357]

Deleted: <#>Special Committees' term shall be for only the duration of their designated assignment.¶
Operations of Special Committees shall be detailed in Policies and Procedures.¶
A majority of the members of a Committee shall constitute a quorum for a meeting.¶ ... [358]

Deleted: <#>NOMINATIONS AND ELECTIONS

Formatted ... [359]

Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted ... [360]

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt

Formatted ... [361]

Formatted ... [362]

Deleted: standing

Formatted ... [363]

Formatted: Font: 16 pt, Bold

Formatted: Heading 2, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: 1. Nominating Committee.¶ ... [364]

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt, Bold

Deleted:) Regional Directors to the Committee¶ ... [365]

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted ... [366]

Formatted ... [367]

Formatted ... [368]

Formatted ... [369]

Formatted ... [370]

Formatted ... [371]

Formatted ... [372]

Deleted: Slate

Deleted: the list of

Formatted ... [373]

Formatted ... [374]

Formatted ... [375]

Deleted: d

Formatted ... [376]

Deleted: .)

Formatted ... [377]

b) Election of Officers

1. Officers shall be elected by the newly elected Board of Directors for a term of two (2) years concurrent with the Directors' term commencing on January 1, of the year following the election. Following the Annual Meeting of Members at which the Directors are elected, all of the newly elected Directors shall, effective the first day of the new term, January 1st, consent in writing to the adoption of a resolution electing the new Officers. The resolution and the written consents thereto by the Board shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board.

ARTICLE X. Eligibility of Notice and to Vote

Record Date. The Board of Directors may fix, in advance, a date as the record date for the purpose of determining the members entitled to notice of any meeting of members or any adjournment thereof. The record date shall not be more than fifty nor less than ten days before the date of the meeting.

ARTICLE XI. Procedure at Meetings

Meetings of the membership and the Board of Directors shall be conducted according to common parliamentary procedures, such as Roberts Rules of Order.

ARTICLE XII. Financial Policies

Section 1. Contracts

The Board of Directors, except as these Bylaws may otherwise provide, will authorize the President, in the name of the ADS to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances; but unless so authorized by the Board of Directors, or expressly authorized by these Bylaws, no Officers, agents or employees shall have the power or authority to bind the ADS by any contract or engagement or to pledge its credit or render if financially liable in any amount for any purpose.

Section 2. Loans

No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the ADS except when authorized by a two-thirds (2/3rds) super-majority vote of the entire Board of Directors.

Formatted	... [379]
Formatted	... [378]
Formatted	... [381]
Formatted	... [380]
Deleted: at	
Formatted	... [382]
Deleted: meeting to be held immediately after	
Formatted	... [383]
Deleted: conclusion	
Formatted	... [384]
Deleted: respective membership meeting	
Formatted	... [385]
Deleted: they were	
Formatted	... [386]
Deleted: .¶	... [387]
Formatted	... [388]
Deleted: preside over this meeting.¶	... [389]
Formatted	... [390]
Deleted: presented to	
Formatted	... [391]
Deleted: newly elected	
Formatted	... [392]
Deleted: of Directors	
Formatted	... [393]
Deleted: <#>If there are no nominations of Offi	... [394]
Formatted	... [395]
Deleted: <#>ELIGIBILITY OF NOTICE AND TO VOTE	
Formatted	... [396]
Formatted	... [397]
Formatted	... [398]
Formatted	... [399]
Formatted	... [400]
Formatted	... [401]
Formatted	... [402]
Formatted	... [403]
Deleted: PROCEDURE AT MEETINGS	
Formatted	... [404]
Formatted	... [405]
Formatted	... [406]
Formatted	... [407]
Deleted: Newly Revised	
Formatted	... [408]
Formatted	... [409]
Formatted	... [410]
Deleted: FINANCIAL POLICIES	
Formatted	... [411]
Formatted	... [412]
Formatted	... [413]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [414]
Formatted	... [415]
Formatted	... [416]
Formatted	... [417]
Formatted	... [418]
Formatted	... [419]
Formatted	... [420]
Formatted	... [421]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [422]

Section 3. Bank Checks and Drafts

All bank checks and drafts and all other such orders for the payment of monies out of the funds of the ADS, and all notes or other evidences of indebtedness of the ADS, shall be signed on behalf of the ADS by such Officer or Officers, agent or agents of the ADS, and in such manner as shall from time-to-time be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors, in the absence of other determination by the Board of Directors, any such instruments shall be signed by the Treasurer, or an Assistant Treasurer, as appropriate, and countersigned by the President or Vice President(s).

Section 4. Bank Deposits

All funds of the ADS not otherwise employed shall be deposited from time-to-time to the credit of the ADS in such banks, savings and loan associations, trust companies or other depositories as the Board of Directors may select.

Section 5. Gifts

The Board of Directors may accept on behalf of the ADS any contribution, gift, bequest, or devise for any purpose of the ADS.

Section 6. Fiscal Year

The Fiscal Year shall be fixed by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE XIII. Investments

The Investment Policy of the ADS will be a function of the Finance and Audit Committee. The Finance and Audit Committee will propose a written Investment Policy based upon the factors utilizing their best judgment in light of the New York State statutes and the guidance of the New York State Attorney General. The Investment Policy will address the ADS's general investment objectives; permitted and prohibited investments; acceptable levels of risk; asset allocation and diversification; procedures for monitoring investment performance; scope and terms of delegation of investment management functions; the investment manager's accountability; procedures for selecting and evaluating external agents; processes for reviewing investment policies and strategies; and proxy voting. The Finance and Audit Committee shall review the Investment

Formatted	... [426]
Formatted	... [427]
Formatted	... [429]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [428]
Formatted	... [430]
Formatted	... [431]
Formatted	... [432]
Formatted	... [433]
Formatted	... [434]
Formatted	... [435]
Formatted	... [436]
Formatted	... [437]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [438]
Formatted	... [439]
Formatted	... [440]
Formatted	... [441]
Formatted	... [442]
Formatted	... [443]
Formatted	... [444]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [445]
Formatted	... [446]
Formatted	... [447]
Formatted	... [448]
Formatted	... [449]
Formatted	... [450]
Formatted	... [451]
Formatted	... [452]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [453]
Formatted	... [454]
Formatted	... [455]
Formatted	... [456]
Formatted	... [457]
Deleted: XII. INVESTMENTS	
Formatted	... [458]
Formatted	... [459]
Formatted	... [460]
Formatted	... [461]
Deleted: Audit and	
Formatted	... [462]
Deleted: Audit and	
Formatted	... [463]

Policy on a regular basis and will present any proposed changes to the Board.

ARTICLE XIV. Indemnification and Insurance

Section 1. Authorized Indemnification

Unless clearly prohibited by law or these Bylaws, the ADS shall indemnify any person (an "Indemnified Person"), including any Director, Officer or Key Employee as that term is defined by the N-PCL, made or threatened to be made a party in action or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, investigative or otherwise, including any action by the ADS, by reason of the fact that he/she (or his/her Testator or Administrator, if then deceased), whether before or after adoption of this Article: (a) is or was a Director, Officer or Key Employee of the ADS, as that term is defined by the N-PCL, or: (b) is serving or served, in any capacity, including Committees of the Board and Committees of the corporation, at the request of the ADS, as a Director, Officer or Key Employee as that term is defined by the N-PCL, of any other corporation, or any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise. The indemnification shall be against all judgments, fines, penalties, amounts paid in settlement (provided the ADS shall have consented to such settlement) and reasonable expenses, including attorneys' fees and costs of investigation, incurred by an Indemnified Person with respect to any such threatened or actual action or proceeding.

Section 2. Prohibited Indemnification

The ADS shall not indemnify any person if a judgment, or other final adjudication, adverse to any Indemnified Person, including any Director, Officer or Key Employee as that term is defined by the N-PCL, establishes, or the Board of Directors in good faith, or a Committee of the Board thereof, determines, that such person's acts were committed in bad faith or were the result of willful or intentional conduct, active and deliberate dishonest and were material to the cause of action so adjudicated or that he/she personally garnered any financial profit or other advantage to which he/she was not legally entitled.

Section 3. Advancement of Expenses

The ADS shall, on request of any Indemnified Person, including any Director, Officer or Key Employee as these terms are defined by the N-PCL, who is or may be entitled to be indemnified by the ADS, pay or

Formatted ... [464]

Deleted: XIII. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [465]

Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law for New York State,

Formatted ... [466]

Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State

Formatted ... [467]

Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State

Formatted ... [468]

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [469]

Deleted: Not- For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State

Formatted ... [470]

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [471]

Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State

Formatted ... [472]

promptly reimburse an Indemnified Person's reasonably incurred expenses in connection with a threatened or actual action or proceeding prior to its final disposition. However, no such advancement of expenses shall be made unless the Indemnified Person, including any Director, Officer or Key Employee as these terms are defined by the N-PCL, makes a binding, written commitment to repay the ADS, with interest, for any amount advanced for which it is ultimately determined that he/she is not entitled to be indemnified under the law or these Bylaws. An Indemnified Person, including any Director, Officer or Key Employee as these terms are defined by the N-PCL, shall cooperate in good faith with any request by the ADS that common legal counsel be used by the parties to such action or proceeding who are similarly situated unless it would be inappropriate to do so because of actual or potential conflicts between the interests of the parties.

Formatted ... [473]

Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State

Formatted ... [474]

Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State

Formatted ... [475]

Section 4. Indemnification of Others

Unless clearly prohibited by law or these Bylaws, the Board of Directors may approve indemnification by the ADS, as set forth in Section 1 of this Article, or advancement of expenses as set forth in Section 3 of this article, to a person (or his/her Testator or Administrator, if then deceased) who is or was employed by the ADS or who is or was a volunteer for the ADS, especially Key Employees as that term is defined by the N-PCL, and who is made, or threatened to be made, a party in any action or proceeding, by reason of the fact of such employment or volunteer activity, including actions undertaken in connection with service at the request of the ADS in any capacity for any other corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise.

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [476]

Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State

Formatted ... [477]

Section 5. Determination of Indemnification

Indemnification mandated by a final order of a court of competent jurisdiction will be paid. After termination or disposition of any actual or threatened action or proceeding against an Indemnified Person, if indemnification has not been ordered by a court, the Board of Directors, or a Committee of the Board thereof, shall, upon written request by an Indemnified Person, including any Director, Officer or Key Employee as these terms are defined by the N-PCL, determine whether and to what extent indemnification is permitted pursuant to these Bylaws. Before indemnification can occur, the Board of Directors, or a Committee of the Board thereof, must expressly find that such indemnification will not violate

Formatted: Font: 14 pt, Bold

Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: .

Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted ... [478]

Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State

Formatted ... [479]

the provisions of Section 2 of this Article. Only Independent Directors, as that term is defined the N-PCL, without a personal interest in the outcome, or who is a party to such actual or threatened action or proceeding concerning which indemnification is sought, shall participate in this determination. If a quorum of such Independent Directors, as that term is defined by the N-PCL, is not obtainable, the Board of Directors, or a Committee of the Board thereof, shall act only after receiving the opinion in writing of independent legal counsel or the ADS's General Counsel, that indemnification is proper in the circumstances under then applicable law and these Bylaws.

Section 6. Binding Effect

Any person entitled to indemnification under these Bylaws has a legally enforceable right to indemnification which cannot be abridged by amendment of these Bylaws with respect to any event, action or omission occurring prior to the date of such amendment.

Section 7. Insurance

The ADS is required to purchase adequate Directors and Officers liability insurance. To the extent permitted by law, such insurance shall insure the ADS for any obligation it incurs as a result of this Article, or operation of law, and it may insure directly the Directors, Officers, Key Employees as these terms are defined by the N-PCL or volunteers of the ADS, for liabilities against which they are not entitled to indemnification under this Article, as well as for liabilities against which they are entitled or permitted to be indemnified by the ADS.

Section 8. Nonexclusive Rights

The provisions of this Article shall not limit or exclude any other rights to which any person may be entitled under law or contract. The Board of Directors or a Committee of the Board thereof, is authorized to enter into agreements on behalf of the ADS with any Director, Officer or Key Employee, as these terms are defined by the N-PCL, or volunteer to provide them rights to indemnification or advancement of expenses in connection with potential indemnification in addition to the provisions therefore in this Article, subject in all cases to the limitations of Section 2 of this Article.

- Formatted ... [480]
- Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State
- Formatted ... [481]
- Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State
- Formatted ... [482]
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Normal
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto
- Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"
- Deleted: .
- Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt
- Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt
- Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single
- Formatted ... [483]
- Formatted: Font: 16 pt
- Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto
- Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"
- Deleted: .
- Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt
- Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt
- Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single
- Formatted ... [484]
- Deleted: ("D&O")
- Formatted ... [485]
- Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State
- Formatted ... [486]
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt
- Deleted: .
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%
- Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt
- Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"
- Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt
- Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single
- Formatted ... [487]
- Deleted: Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of New York State
- Formatted ... [488]

ARTICLE XV. Communication

In addition to regular forms of mail and telecommunication, modern day electronic means of written and oral communications may be used for notices of meetings or votes, and if used shall have the same effect as notices by mail or those delivered in person to the fullest extent permitted by law.

ARTICLE XVI. Statutory Compliance and Bylaw Amendment

Section 1. Conflicts of Interest Protocols

The ADS shall adopt, and at all times honor, the terms of a written conflicts of interest policy to assure that its Directors, Officers and Key Employees act in the ADS's best interest and comply with applicable legal, regulatory and ethical requirements. The Conflicts of Interest Policy of the ADS shall include, at a minimum, the following provisions:

1. Procedures. Procedures for disclosing, addressing, and documenting Conflicts of Interest and Related Party Transactions to the Board of Directors, or authorized committee, as appropriate.
2. Restrictions. Stipulations that when the Board of Directors, or authorized committee, as appropriate, is considering a real/potential conflict of interest, the interested party shall not:
 - i. be present at, or participate in, any deliberations.
 - ii. attempt to influence deliberations, and/or
 - iii. cast a vote on the matter.
3. Definitions. Definitions of circumstances that could constitute a conflict of interest.
4. Documentation. Requirements that the existence and resolution of the conflict be documented in the records of the ADS, including in the minutes of any meeting at which the conflict was discussed or voted upon, and
5. Audit-Related Disclosure. Protocols to assure for the disclosures of all real or potential conflicts of interest are properly forwarded to the Secretary of the ADS.

Section 2. Conflicts of Interest Policy

The Conflicts of Interest Policy of the ADS required in order to comply with the mandates of Section 1 of this Article has been adopted by the Board of Directors.

Deleted: XIV. COMMUNICATION	
Formatted	... [489]
Formatted	... [490]
Formatted	... [491]
Formatted	... [492]
Formatted	... [493]
Formatted	... [494]
Formatted	... [495]
Formatted	... [496]
Deleted: XV. STATUTORY COMPLIANCE AND BYLAW	... [497]
Formatted	... [498]
Formatted	... [499]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [500]
Formatted	... [501]
Formatted	... [502]
Formatted	... [503]
Formatted	... [504]
Formatted	... [505]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [506]
Formatted	... [507]
Formatted	... [508]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [509]
Formatted	... [510]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [511]
Formatted	... [512]
Formatted	... [513]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [514]
Formatted	... [515]
Deleted: ;	
Formatted	... [516]
Formatted	... [517]
Formatted	... [518]
Formatted	... [519]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [520]
Formatted	... [521]
Formatted	... [522]
Formatted	... [523]
Deleted: is annexed hereto, and made a part hereof	... [524]
Formatted	... [525]
Formatted	... [526]
Formatted	... [527]

Section 3. Code of Ethical Conduct & Annual Potential Conflicts Disclosure Statement

The Potential Conflicts Disclosure Statement of the ADS required in order to comply with the mandates of Section 2 of this Article has been adopted by the Board of Directors.

Section 4. Whistleblower Protection Policy

The ADS shall adopt, and at all times honor the terms of a written Whistleblower Protection Policy in an effort to assure that any "Director", "Officer, employee or volunteer" who provides substantial services to the ADS shall be free of fear of intimidation, harassment, discrimination or other forms of retaliation on the part of the ADS, or any of its Directors, Officers, employees or volunteers, as a consequence of the good-faith filing of a report relative to possible violation s of any statute, regulation, applicable ethical standard or policy or procedure of the ADS. The Whistleblower Protection Policy of the ADS required in order to comply with this Article has been adopted by the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Audit Oversight

If required by statute, regulation or contract, if deemed necessary and practicable by the Board of Directors, or if mandated by any empowered governmental agency or required by binding contract, the accounts of the ADS shall be subject to an annual audit report or audit review report prepared by an independent Certified Public Accountant to be overseen by the Finance and Audit Committee.

Section 6. Amendment of Bylaws

a) The Bylaws may be amended by the members of the ADS at any meeting of the membership. The Board of Directors shall have the power to make Bylaws not inconsistent with law or the Certificate of Incorporation of the ADS and shall have the power to alter, amend or repeal the same. Members shall be notified of any amendment or repeal made by the Board of Directors.

b) All proposed amendments to the Bylaws must be follow the guidelines of the Policies and Procedures of the ADS and be published on the ADS website no fewer than ten (10) days prior to the date set for voting.

c) Exception. As provided by N-PCL, the Board of Directors may amend the Bylaws in the event of an emergency such as a natural disaster, fire, or

Formatted	... [528]
Formatted	... [529]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [530]
Formatted	... [531]
Formatted	... [532]
Formatted	... [533]
Deleted: is annexed hereto, and made a part hereof	... [534]
Formatted	... [535]
Formatted	... [536]
Formatted	... [537]
Formatted	... [538]
Formatted	... [539]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [540]
Formatted	... [541]
Formatted	... [542]
Formatted	... [543]
Deleted: is annexed hereto, and made a part hereof	... [544]
Formatted	... [545]
Formatted	... [546]
Formatted	... [547]
Formatted	... [548]
Formatted	... [549]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [550]
Formatted	... [551]
Formatted	... [552]
Formatted	... [553]
Formatted	... [554]
Formatted	... [555]
Formatted	... [556]
Formatted	... [557]
Deleted: .	
Formatted	... [558]
Formatted	... [559]
Formatted	... [560]
Formatted	... [561]
Deleted: submitted to	
Formatted	... [562]
Deleted: Governance	
Formatted	... [563]
Deleted: Bylaws Committee for formatting	
Formatted	... [564]
Deleted: comment at least ninety (90) days in ad	... [565]
Formatted	... [566]
Deleted: 's	
Formatted	... [567]
Deleted: at least sixty (60	
Formatted	... [568]
Deleted: <#>Modifications to the proposed amer	... [569]
Formatted	... [570]
Deleted: <#>New York law	
Formatted	... [571]

change in law that would render the current Bylaws out of compliance. In the event such emergency exists, bylaw changes may be only to those provisions directly affected.

ARTICLE XVII. Fiduciary Duties

Section 1. Duty of Care

All Directors and Officers shall exercise the same standard of care that a reasonable person, with similar abilities, acumen & sensibilities, would exercise under similar circumstances at all times. Each Director and Officer shall endeavor to understand all, or substantially, all of the consequences of his/her actions and/or the omissions.

Section 2. Duty of Loyalty

No Director or Officer shall be permitted to engage in, or condone, any conduct that is disloyal, disruptive, damaging or competes with the ADS. No Director or Officer shall be permitted to take any action, or establish any interest, that compromises his/her ability to represent the ADS's best interest. All Directors and Officers are expected to represent the interests of the ADS at all times while serving as members of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Duty of Obedience

No Director or Officer shall be permitted to disobey an authorized decision of the Board of Directors and/or the Membership, if applicable.

Article XVIII. Non-Discrimination

In all of its dealings, neither the ADS nor its duly authorized agents shall discriminate against any individual or group for reasons of race, color, creed, sex, age, ethnicity, national origin, marital status sexual preference, mental or physical disability or any category protected by law.

ARTICLE XIX. Reference to Certificate of Incorporation

References in these Bylaws to the Certificate of Incorporation shall include all amendments thereto or changes thereof unless specifically accepted. In the event of a conflict between the Certificate of Incorporation and these Bylaws, the Certificate of Incorporation shall govern.

ARTICLE XX. Ethics And Conflict of Interest

a) The ADS represents the sport of driving in the United States. We, as a society, its employees, volunteers, Officers, members of the Board of Directors and Committees must always conduct our affairs and activities in

Formatted	...	[572]
Formatted	...	[573]
Deleted: XVI. FIDUCIARY DUTIES		
Formatted	...	[574]
Formatted	...	[575]
Deleted: .		
Formatted	...	[576]
Formatted	...	[577]
Formatted	...	[578]
Formatted	...	[579]
Formatted	...	[580]
Formatted	...	[581]
Formatted	...	[582]
Formatted	...	[583]
Deleted: .		
Formatted	...	[584]
Formatted	...	[585]
Formatted	...	[586]
Formatted	...	[587]
Formatted	...	[588]
Formatted	...	[589]
Formatted	...	[590]
Formatted	...	[591]
Formatted	...	[592]
Formatted	...	[593]
Formatted	...	[594]
Formatted	...	[595]
Formatted	...	[596]
Formatted	...	[597]
Formatted	...	[598]
Formatted	...	[599]
Formatted	...	[600]
Formatted	...	[601]
Formatted	...	[602]
Deleted: XVIII. REFERENCE TO CERTIFICATE OF		
Formatted	...	[604]
Formatted	...	[605]
Formatted	...	[606]
Formatted	...	[607]
Formatted	...	[608]
Formatted	...	[609]
Deleted: XIX. ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST		
Formatted	...	[610]
Formatted	...	[611]
Formatted	...	[612]
Deleted: and an affiliate organization of the		
Formatted	...	[614]

conformity with the highest ethical standards and principles. The ADS, Officers, Directors, committee members, volunteers and staff members must comply with the following ethical standards when acting in any way on the behalf of the ADS:

1. Avoid conflicts of interest, both real and perceived.
2. Conduct all dealings with honesty and fairness.
3. Never use the ADS assets or information for personal use or gain.
4. Recognize that even the appearance of misconduct or impropriety can be very damaging to the reputation of the ADS and act accordingly, and
5. Comply with procedural guidelines in Policies and Procedures of the ADS.

ARTICLE XXI. General

Section 1. Corporate Seal

The Board of Directors shall provide a Corporate Seal that shall be circular in design and contain the name of the ADS. The presence of the Corporate Seal on a written instrument purporting to be executed by authority of the ADS shall be prima facie evidence that the instrument was so executed.

Section 2. Conflicts

a) In the event of a conflict between the provisions of the Bylaws and the Policies and Procedures of the ADS or a resolution of the members of the Board, the Bylaws shall control.

b) In the event of a conflict between the Policies and Procedures of the ADS and a resolution of the members or the Board, the Policies and Procedures of the ADS shall control.

Formatted	...	[615]
Deleted: officers, directors		
Formatted	...	[616]
Formatted	...	[617]
Deleted: .		
Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt		
Deleted: .		
Formatted	...	[618]
Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt		
Formatted	...	[619]
Deleted: .		
Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt		
Formatted	...	[620]
Deleted: .		
Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt		
Formatted	...	[621]
Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%		
Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt		
Deleted: XX. GENERAL		
Formatted: Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto		
Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt		
Deleted: .		
Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt		
Formatted: Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%		
Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single		
Formatted	...	[622]
Deleted: which		
Formatted	...	[623]
Deleted: shall		
Formatted	...	[624]
Formatted: Font: 14 pt		
Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0 pt		
Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto		
Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"		
Deleted: .		
Formatted: Font: Arial, 16 pt		
Formatted	...	[625]
Formatted	...	[626]
Formatted	...	[627]
Deleted:Section Break (Next Page).....	...	[628]

Page 0: [1] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 1: [2] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [3] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Left: 1", Right: 1", Top: 1", Bottom: 1", Header distance from edge: 0.5", Footer distance from edge: 0.5"

Page 1: [4] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 1: [5] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 1: [6] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 1: [7] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [8] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 1: [9] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [9] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [9] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [9] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [9] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [9] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [9] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [9] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [9] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [9] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 1: [12] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 1: [13] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 1: [14] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 1: [15] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [16] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [17] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 1: [19] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [20] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 1: [21] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 1: [22] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 1: [23] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [24] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [25] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [26] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [27] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [28] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [29] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt

Page 1: [30] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [31] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [32] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [33] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt

Page 1: [34] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58" + 0.58"

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [35] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [36] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [37] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [38] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [39] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [40] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [41] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [42] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Normal, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 1: [43] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [43] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [44] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [45] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 1: [46] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [46] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [46] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [46] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [46] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [46] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [46] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [46] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [47] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

▼

Page 1: [48] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [48] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [48] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [48] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [48] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [48] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [48] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [48] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [49] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [49] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [49] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 1: [50] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

▼

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [51] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 1: [52] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt

Page 1: [53] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [54] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 1: [55] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt

Page 2: [56] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 2: [57] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [57] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [57] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [58] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [59] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [60] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [61] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 2: [62] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 2: [63] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 2: [64] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [65] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [66] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 2: [67] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [68] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [69] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [70] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [71] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal

Page 2: [72] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 2: [73] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 2: [74] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [75] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [76] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [77] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 2: [78] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [78] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [79] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [79] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [79] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [79] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [79] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [79] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [79] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [79] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [79] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [79] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [80] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [81] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 2: [82] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 2: [83] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 2: [84] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Line spacing: single

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [85] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 2: [86] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 2: [87] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 2: [88] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [89] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Line spacing: single

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 2: [90] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 2: [91] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 2: [92] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [93] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [94] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [95] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [96] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [97] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 3: [98] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [99] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [100] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [101] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 4: [102] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [103] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [104] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt. Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt. Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [104] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [105] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [106] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt. Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [107] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 5: [108] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [108] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [108] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 5: [108] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [109] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [109] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [109] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [109] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [109] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [109] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [109] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [109] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [109] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [110] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [110] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [111] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [111] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [111] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [112] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [113] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [114] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [115] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt. Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [116] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [117] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [118] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [118] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [118] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [118] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt. Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [119] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [120] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [121] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 6: [122] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [122] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [122] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [122] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [122] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [122] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [122] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [122] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [122] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [123] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 6: [124] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [125] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [128] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [129] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [129] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [129] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [129] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [129] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [130] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [131] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [131] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [131] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [131] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [131] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [131] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [131] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [132] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [132] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [132] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [133] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [134] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt

Page 7: [135] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Bold

Page 7: [136] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 7: [137] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 7: [138] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 7: [139] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 7: [140] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [141] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 7: [142] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [142] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [142] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [142] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [142] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [142] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [142] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [143] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [144] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: 12 pt, Bold

Page 7: [145] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 7: [146] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 7: [147] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 7: [148] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [149] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [150] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [150] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [151] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 7: [152] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [152] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [152] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 7: [152] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 7: [154] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 7: [155] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [156] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [157] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [157] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [157] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [157] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [157] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [157] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [158] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [159] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [160] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [161] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [162] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [163] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [164] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [164] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [164] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [164] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [164] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [164] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [164] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [164] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [165] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [166] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [166] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [166] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [168] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [169] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [170] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [171] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [171] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 8: [172] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 9: [173] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 9: [173] Formatted	Margaret Grillet	11/1/21 2:05:00 PM
-------------------------	------------------	--------------------

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 9: [174] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 9: [174] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt. Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt. Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt. Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt. Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [175] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 9: [176] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2 Char, Font: Arial, 16 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 9: [176] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2 Char, Font: Arial, 16 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 9: [176] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2 Char, Font: Arial, 16 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 9: [176] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2 Char, Font: Arial, 16 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 9: [176] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2 Char, Font: Arial, 16 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 9: [176] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2 Char, Font: Arial, 16 pt, Not Bold, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 9: [176] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [178] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [179] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [179] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [179] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [180] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Bold

Page 10: [181] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [182] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Line spacing: single

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [183] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [184] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [184] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [184] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [184] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [185] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [186] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [187] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [188] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [189] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [190] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [191] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58" + 0.58"

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [192] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [193] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [194] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [195] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [196] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [197] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [198] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [199] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [200] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [201] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [202] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [203] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [204] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [205] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [206] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [207] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [208] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 10: [209] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 10: [210] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal

Page 10: [211] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2 Char, Font: Arial, 16 pt, Not Bold

Page 10: [212] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 10: [213] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 10: [214] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 10: [215] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 10: [216] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [218] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [219] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 11: [220] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 11: [221] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 11: [222] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [222] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [223] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [224] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [225] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [226] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [227] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [227] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [227] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [227] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [227] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [227] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [227] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [227] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [227] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [228] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [229] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [230] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [231] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [232] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [233] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 11: [234] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [234] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [234] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [234] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [234] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [234] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [234] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [234] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [234] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [234] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [234] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [235] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [236] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58" + 0.58"

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [237] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [238] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [238] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [238] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [238] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [238] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [239] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [240] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [241] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [242] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Bold

Page 11: [243] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 11: [244] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 11: [245] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Indent: Left: 0"

Page 11: [246] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [247] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [248] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [249] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [250] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [250] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [251] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [252] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 11: [253] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [253] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [253] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [253] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [253] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [253] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [254] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58" + 0.58"

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [257] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [258] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [259] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [260] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [261] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [262] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [263] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [264] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [264] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [264] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [264] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [264] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 11: [265] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58" + 0.58"

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [266] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [267] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [268] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 11: [269] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 11: [270] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 11: [271] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 11: [272] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 11: [273] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [274] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 11: [275] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [275] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [275] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [275] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 11: [275] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [275] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [275] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [275] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [275] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [275] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [275] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 11: [276] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [277] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [278] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [278] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 12: [279] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [279] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [279] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [279] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [279] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [279] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [279] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [279] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 12: [280] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [281] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [281] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [281] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [281] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [281] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [281] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [281] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [281] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [282] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [282] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [282] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [283] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 13: [284] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [285] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Line spacing: single

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [286] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [287] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [287] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [288] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [289] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [290] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [291] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [292] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [293] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [294] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [295] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [296] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 13: [297] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [298] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0.5", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [299] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [300] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt

Page 13: [301] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: First line: 0.5", Space Before: 0 pt, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58" + 0.58"

Page 13: [302] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [302] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [302] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [302] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [302] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [302] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [302] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [302] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [302] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [302] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [302] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 13: [303] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Bold

Page 13: [304] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 13: [305] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 13: [306] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 13: [307] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 13: [308] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 13: [309] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [309] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [309] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [310] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [312] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 13: [314] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 14: [315] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 14: [316] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 14: [317] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 14: [318] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [319] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [321] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [321] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [321] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [322] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 14: [323] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 14: [324] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 14: [325] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 14: [326] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 14: [327] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 14: [328] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [328] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [328] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [328] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [328] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [328] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [328] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [328] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [328] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [328] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [328] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [329] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [329] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [329] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [330] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [331] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 14: [332] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [333] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Tab stops: Not at 0.83"

Page 14: [334] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [334] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [335] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 14: [336] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [336] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [336] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [336] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [336] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [336] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [336] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [338] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 14: [339] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [340] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [341] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 14: [342] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 14: [343] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [344] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [345] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [345] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [345] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [346] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [347] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [348] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [349] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 14: [350] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [350] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [350] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [350] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [351] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [351] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [351] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [351] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [351] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [351] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [352] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [352] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [352] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [353] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

▼

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [354] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 14: [355] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 14: [356] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [357] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [358] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [359] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [360] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 15: [360] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 15: [361] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 15: [362] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [362] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [362] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [362] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [362] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [362] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [362] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [363] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [364] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

▼

Page 15: [365] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

▼

Page 15: [366] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 15: [367] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [367] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [367] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [367] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [367] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [367] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [367] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [367] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [367] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [367] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [367] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [368] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.83"

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [369] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [370] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [371] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [372] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [373] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [373] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [373] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [373] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [373] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [374] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [375] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [376] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 15: [377] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [378] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.49"

Page 16: [379] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [379] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [379] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [380] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.83"

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [381] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 16: [386] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [387] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 16: [388] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [388] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [389] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 16: [390] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [390] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [390] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [390] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [390] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [390] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [391] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [391] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [391] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [392] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [392] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [393] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [394] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 16: [395] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 16: [396] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 16: [397] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 16: [398] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [399] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [400] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 16: [401] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 16: [402] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 16: [403] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 1, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 16: [404] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial

Page 16: [405] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 16: [406] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [407] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 16: [409] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 16: [410] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 1, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 16: [411] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial

Page 16: [412] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 16: [413] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 16: [414] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 16: [415] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 16: [416] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [417] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [418] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 16: [419] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 16: [420] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 16: [421] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 16: [422] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 16: [423] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 16: [424] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 16: [425] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [425] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [425] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [425] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [425] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [425] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [425] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [425] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [425] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [425] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 16: [425] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [426] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 16 pt, Bold

Page 17: [427] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 17: [428] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 17: [429] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 17: [430] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 17: [431] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 17: [432] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [433] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [434] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 17: [435] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 17: [436] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 17: [437] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 17: [438] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 17: [439] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 17: [440] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [441] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [442] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 17: [443] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 17: [444] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 17: [445] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 17: [446] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 17: [447] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [448] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [449] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 16 pt

Page 17: [450] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 17: [451] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 17: [452] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 17: [453] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 17: [454] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 17: [455] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 17: [456] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt

Page 17: [457] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 17: [458] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 17: [459] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 17: [460] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 17: [461] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [461] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [461] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [461] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [461] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [461] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [461] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [461] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [461] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 17: [462] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 17: [463] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [464] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [464] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [464] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [464] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [464] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [464] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [464] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [464] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [464] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [464] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [464] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [465] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [465] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [465] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [465] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [465] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [465] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [465] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [467] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [469] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [469] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [469] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [469] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 18: [470] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [471] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [471] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [471] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [471] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [471] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [471] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [471] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [471] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [471] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [471] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 18: [472] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [473] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [474] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [475] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [476] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [476] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [476] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [476] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [476] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [476] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [477] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [478] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 19: [479] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [480] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [481] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [482] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [483] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [484] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [485] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [486] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [487] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 20: [488] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [489] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 21: [490] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 21: [491] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [492] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [493] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [494] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 21: [495] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 21: [496] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [497] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [498] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 21: [499] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 21: [500] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 21: [501] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [502] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [503] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [504] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: 0", Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.56"

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [505] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [506] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [507] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [508] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [509] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [510] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [510] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [510] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [510] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [510] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [510] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [510] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [511] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [511] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [512] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [512] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [512] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [512] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [512] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [512] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [512] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [512] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [512] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [512] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [512] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [513] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [514] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [515] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [516] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [516] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt. Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [517] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 21: [518] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 21: [519] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 21: [520] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 21: [521] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 21: [522] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 21: [523] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [523] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [523] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [523] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [523] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 21: [523] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt

Page 21: [526] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 21: [527] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 22: [528] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [529] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 22: [530] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 22: [531] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [532] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [533] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [534] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [535] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt

Page 22: [536] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 22: [537] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 22: [538] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 22: [539] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 22: [540] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 22: [541] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [542] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [543] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [544] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

▼

Page 22: [545] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [545] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [546] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 16 pt

Page 22: [547] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 22: [548] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 22: [549] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 22: [550] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 22: [551] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [552] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [553] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [554] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 14 pt, Bold

Page 22: [555] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 22: [556] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 22: [557] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 22: [558] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 22: [559] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Left, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.58"

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [560] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/21/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [561] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 22: [562] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [562] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [562] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [563] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [563] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [563] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [564] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [564] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [564] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [565] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [566] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [566] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [566] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [566] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [566] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [566] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [566] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [566] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [566] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [567] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [567] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [567] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [568] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [569] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [570] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [570] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [570] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [570] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [570] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [570] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [570] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [570] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 22: [571] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [572] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [573] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 23: [574] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 23: [575] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 23: [576] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 23: [577] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 23: [578] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [579] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [580] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 23: [581] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 23: [582] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 23: [583] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt

Page 23: [584] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 23: [585] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [586] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [587] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [588] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: 12 pt

Page 23: [589] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Space Before: 0 pt

Page 23: [590] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto

Page 23: [591] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 23: [592] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 16 pt

Page 23: [593] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 23: [594] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 23: [595] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [595] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [595] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [595] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [595] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [596] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 23: [597] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Space Before: 0 pt

Page 23: [598] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 23: [599] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [600] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [601] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [602] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 23: [603] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 23: [604] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, Bold, Font color: Auto

Page 23: [605] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 23: [606] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [607] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Page 23: [608] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: (Default) Arial, 16 pt, Font color: Auto, Character scale: 100%

Page 23: [609] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Heading 1, Indent: Left: 0"

Page 23: [610] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial

Page 23: [611] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [612] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 23: [613] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

▼

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [615] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [615] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [615] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [615] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [615] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [615] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [615] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [615] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [615] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [615] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [616] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [617] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [618] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [619] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 24: [620] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [621] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [624] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 24: [624] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 24: [624] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 24: [624] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 24: [624] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt, Character scale: 100%

Page 24: [625] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Normal, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: Not at 0.24"

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [626] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [627] Formatted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

Font: Arial, 14 pt

Page 24: [628] Deleted Margaret Grillet 11/1/21 2:05:00 PM

▼